

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/alexis-pelosi-0b7a7723 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Land Use

Land Use Law

Real Estate

Honors-Awards

Super Lawyer, Land Use Law, Bay Area 2020

Super Lawyer, Land Use Law Bay Area

Alexis Pelosi

Senior Advisor for Climate, Office of the Secretary, US Department of Housing and Urban Development

Washington, District of Columbia, United States

Summary

Alexis M. Pelosi is the Senior Advisor for Climate in the Office of the Secretary at the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). She has a law degree from Berkeley Law and a masters in environmental science from Johns Hopkins University. Prior to joining HUD in 2022 as a Senior Advisor in the Office of Community Planning and Development, Alexis spent 20+ years working on complex real estate development projects throughout the Bay Area and Northern California.

Experience

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

1 year 9 months

Senior Advisor - Climate, Office of the Secretary

January 2023 - Present (9 months)

Senior Advisor, Office of Community Planning and Development

January 2022 - January 2023 (1 year 1 month)

Washington, District of Columbia, United States

Pelosi Law Group

Principal Attorney

September 2011 - December 2021 (10 years 4 months)

San Francisco

Founder and principal attorney at the Pelosi Law Group a boutique law practice with a focus on land use and real estate.

Sheppard Mullin Richter & Hampton LLP

Attorney

April 2007 - September 2011 (4 years 6 months)

Steeffel, Levitt & Weiss

Attorney

September 2006 - April 2007 (8 months)

City of Oakland

Deputy City Attorney

September 2004 - September 2006 (2 years 1 month)

Steeffel, Levitt & Weiss

Associate

March 2002 - September 2004 (2 years 7 months)

Morrison & Foerster LLP

Associate

September 2000 - March 2002 (1 year 7 months)

U.S. House of Representatives

Legislative Assistant to Michael Forbes

September 1995 - August 1997 (2 years)

California Natural Resources Agency

CERT Coordinator

September 1994 - August 1995 (1 year)

Education

University of California, Berkeley - School of Law

JD, Environmental Law · (1997 - 2000)

The Johns Hopkins University

M.S., Environmental Science · (1994 - 1997)

UC Davis

Bachelor of Science, Agricultural and Managerial Economics · (1989 - 1994)